

FOXX Development Inc.

August 27, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **2AQRM-A671**

Applicant: FOXX Development Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AQRM-A671 originally granted on January 22, 2025 (date).

The change under this application is to add HAC function through the way of software.

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

(Signature) 

Printed Name: James Liao

Title: **Manager**

Address: **3480 Preston Ridge Road, Suite 500, Alpharetta, GA 30005, USA**

Tel.: **(855) 585-3699**

Email: **jamesliao@foxxusa.com**